From: Jananie Janarthana-

Sent: Wednesday, 3 May 2023 2:33 PM

To: DLO Environment B
Subject: FW: Standard response - Feral horses

Hi team,
Do we have a standard response on feral horses in KNP.

Cheers,
Jananie

From: Indigo Braeder

Sent: Wednesday, 3 May 2023 12:14 PM
To: Peta Waller-Bryant

Subject: Standard response - Feral horses

Hi Peta

| realise it's early days, but | was wondering if we had a standard response regarding feral horses
in KNP. | understand the party position is that the current plan is the way to go but needs to be
implemented more effectively and that aerial shooting is still not being considered.

Let me know if we have any new information or ways to communicate the Issue to constituents.
Kind regards

Indigo

Indigo Braeder

Electorate Officer

Office of Steve Whan MP

Mermber for Monaro

Emaii

213 Crawford Street | Queanbeyan NSW 2620 | 02 6298 4809
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FW: Standard res
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To:
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Allocation Sheet - Corres

Energy, Climate Change, Environment a

onse - Feral horses

pondence and Briefings
nd Heritage Portfolio

Team 1 Team 2 Team 3 MO
confacts
0 cces NPWS O Events and Visits - DLO:
Correspondence Sarah
O Energy O BCD SM O Questions on/without Fuller
Notice
OJ EnergyCo OBCD MD
[ Strategy and [ SEI Adviser:
Implementation Adam
Vey

0O EPA OBCT
U People & Culture | O Credits Supply Taskforce

O Heritage

O Zoo

[ Lord Howe Island

0O Govemance, Strategy and

Coordination (Grants)
Response type Signatory Due
O letter Minister immediate - 1 week
O email LI Chief of Staff O urgent — 2 weeks
O briefing note O Agency O early - 3 weeks
dot points [ routine — 4 weeks
O agency to meet [l date — Click or tap to enter a date.
Clreferral to —

[ for info only

[0 no response necessary

Instructions/notes

Click or tap here to enter text.
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